Kaarre, Doug
s |

From: Wesley MacMillan <wes@wesleymacmillan.com>
Sent: Thursday, January @5, 2017 10:14 AM

To: ' Kaarre, Doug

Subject: 238 S Kenilworth

Hey Doug, Happy New Year!

I wanted to respond to the certified mail I received about the Gill's proposed project on their home, We wanted
to show our full support for them to go forward with this project. We know firsthand how important support
from neighbors can be, whether it's a home restoration or the installation of a stop sign. Unfortunately, we are
unable to attend the public hearing, but wanted to make sure that our support was noted and counted.

We feel that this project will not only increase the value of their home, but also the homes around it. Most |
importantly, it will allow the Gills to more fully enjoy the home they already have.

Cheers! Please let me know if I need to send this to anyone else!

‘Wesley MacMillan
239 S Grove Ave
773-343-3313

" Wesley MacMillan % > % > 773.343.3313




Date: January5, 2017
To: Village of Oak Park Historic Preservation Commission
From: The Neighbors of 238 S. Kenilworth Avenue, Oak Park, IL 60302

Re: Proposed Renovation at 238 S. Kenilworth Avenue

The Gill family has shared the architectural drawing of their proposed renovation and | offer my support

for this project. The previous improvements to the home, including the removal of old siding, the

restoration of the plank wood siding underneath, and the addition of a wraparound porch have shown

to add value and beautification to the block, creating an overall positive impact in our neighborhood

and the community. While the Gills shared the HPC's concerns about removing the bay of the existing

home, we believe the addition as proposed will have a positive impact similar to their previous work. So
ice in this matter, | believe this pr design should be gpproved as shown.
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Date: January5, 2017
To: village of Oak park Historic Preservation Commission
Erom: The Neighbors of 238S. Kenilworth Avenue, Oak Park, IL 60302

Re: proposed Renovation at 238 5. Kenilworth Avenue
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the community. If given a voice in this matter, | believe this proposed design should be approved as

shown.
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Date: January 5, 2017
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
if given a voice in this matter, | believe this proposed design should be approved as shown.
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
if given a vmce in this matter, | believe this proposed design should be approved as shown.
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
home, we believe the addition as proposed will have a positive impact similar to their previous work. S0
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

) SRea b

a1 5 st I, Ol IO A (7003

‘Additional Comments:
THE (ul's Bre (00D NEAGHEDES WND Wp Ve

Uane (REAT (CRDVEMENTS T Rt SmoRE —HE
ORINAL PPCPRANEL DY Yge HoMe, M\ TR INIVG
Ve (HaRecar 0E Tde VILLAGE « N = ORDOW
2 N aRDLY & (G ELCANT (N COMPARIS0R TOTHE
(Mo poveMetr To The LINTERI0E OTLITY_0F T\
HoMe . Cepnk, e NEVER eVEh Nervice D
Tt BRY THHT Faces THE SIPE URRD  WE
T THEe ARCATTECTS DRAD N&S <10 BE

N CoMPUBNGE LT HTRE JVERALL

PP ANCE  OF TReiR. HoHe




Date: January5, 2017
To: Village of Oak Park Historic Preservation Commission
From: The Neighbors of 238 S. Kenilworth Avenue, 0ak Park, IL 60302

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

ame:__GIED FELEY Pludence md Miny fepes
Address: 2’lq S éarZaVE— ﬂ"bE, Chir (A

Additional Comments:
Livkcs live A BewuTiFuc Poad,
LOUPLE T  SuplfopT IMAVE MeNTe Like
T s




Date: January 5, 2017
To: Village of Oak Park Historic Preservation Commission
from: The Neighbors of 238 S. Kenilworth Avenue, Oak Park, IL 60302

Re: Proposed Renovation at 238 5. Kenilworth Avenue

The Gill family has shared the architectural drawing of their proposed renovation and | offer my support
for this project. The previous improvements to the home, including the removal of old siding, the
restoration of the plank wood siding underneath, and the addition of a wraparound porch have shown
to add value and beautification to the block, creating an overall positive impact in our neighborhood and
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
To: village of Oak Park Historic Preservation Commission
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
To: Villag_e of Oak Park Historic Preservation Commission
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
the community. If given a voice in this mattér, | believe this proposed design should be approved as
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
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Village of Oak Park Historic Preservation Commission

: The Neighbors 0f 238 S. Kenilworth Avenue, Oak Park, IL 60302

Proposed Renovation at 238 S. Kenilworth Avenue

The Gill family has shared the architectural drawing of their proposed renovation and | offer my support.
for this project. The previous improvements to the home, including the removal of old siding; thﬁ# _
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
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